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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 2:47 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Eric Woo; shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D23000208MFCV/PTE/EW  SBD4488E and GBK9307A (First 

CApital)  on 12/01/2023 
Attachments: SM0Y231C0002_12-01-2023_165156.pdf; MT00015550 is Approved; MSA.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may 
not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your 
system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg <shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:18 AM 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving SBD4488E and GBK9307A (First CApital) along Ang Mo Kio Ave 9 traffic light next to Thye 
Hua Kwan Nursing Home on 12/01/2023 at 12:45hrs 
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Appreciate if you can advise us on the liability status first for the below loss  
Before we arrange a survey for the above mentioned vehicle. 
 
Kindly refer to the attached GIA report. 
 
*Kindly provide us with the surveyor list for our workshop to choose.* 
 

Our Client’s Vehicle Number:  SBD4488E 
First Capital Vehicle Number:  GBK9307A 
Date/Time of Loss:  12/01/2023 12:45hrs   
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Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey the vehicle at 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-03 Sin Ming 
Autocity 
Singapore 575722  
 

Please contact Danny 93288668 for the survey arrangement 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Lee Shirley | Claims Advisor 
 

 
T 6262 8888 | F 6250 9015 | M 8686 5188 
Email: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg 
MBM Wheelpower PTE. LTD. 
160 Sin Ming Drive • #06-02 
Sin Ming Autocity • Singapore 575722 
www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg 
 


